

From: [Kuentz, Karen -FS](#)
To: [Pelham, Roger](#)
Cc: [Rodman Jr, Robert M -FS](#); [Lloyd, Trevor](#)
Subject: RE: Variance case number WPVAR18-0007 SGYO Yount elevator
Date: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:01:38 PM
Attachments: [image018.png](#)
[image019.png](#)
[image020.png](#)
[image021.png](#)
[image022.png](#)
[image023.png](#)
[image024.png](#)
[image025.png](#)
[image026.png](#)
[image001.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image007.png](#)

Dear Mr. Pelham – the Forest Service has reviewed additional information submitted by Elise Fett and Associates relative to this request.

We believe that our concerns have been mitigated by this information, and no longer object to the project.

Thank you for assisting us with this project.

Karen Kuentz



Karen Kuentz
Realty Specialist
Forest Service
Lake Tahoe Basin Management Unit

p: 530-543-2774
f: 530-543-2869
kkuentz@fs.fed.us

35 College Drive
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150

www.fs.fed.us



Caring for the land and serving people

From: Pelham, Roger [<mailto:RPelham@washoecounty.us>]
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 7:38 AM
To: Kuentz, Karen -FS <kkuentz@fs.fed.us>
Cc: Rodman Jr, Robert M -FS <rrodmanjr@fs.fed.us>; Lloyd, Trevor <TLloyd@washoecounty.us>
Subject: RE: Variance case number WPVAR18-0007 SGYO Yount elevator